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Erin Walsh

From: Jacquard Products [marketing@jacquardproducts.com]
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2015 6:03 AM
To: Erin Walsh
Subject: Henna now available in Bulk!
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   The Fabric Paint, Dye & Screen Ink 

Experts!  

 
  FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 

 
   Contact: Customer Service 
   Jacquard Products/Rupert, Gibbon & Spider, Inc. 
   1.800.442.0455 
   service@jacquardproducts.com  

Now Available: Henna in Bulk! 
 

Healdsburg, CA (July 2015) Jacquard is proud to now offer henna in 
bulk sizes! We've offered a Mehndi Henna Kit for ages, but now it's time 
to go big! Henna is a natural colorant made from the dried leaves of the 
Lawsonia inermis shrub. It has been used for thousands of years for 
body art, especially in India, where it is known as Mehndi.  
 
Jacquard's 
Mehndi Henna 
Kit makes a 
great 
introduction to 
this natural 
tattooing 
technique; 
however, for 
seasoned 
henna artists, 
large henna 
parties and 
events, it is 
more practical to buy henna in bulk quantities. Henna produces a 
beautiful reddish-brown color and for millennia has been associated with 
good luck, good health, fertility, sensuality, positive energy and wisdom. 

  
Henna can be used on most protein fibers: skin (mehndi), fingernails, 
hair, leather, even silk and wool. 
  
Henna 
8 oz/.23 kg (Item 9999500) - $15.00 MSRP 
1 lb/.45 kg (Item 9999501) - $24.00 MSRP 
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Henna Accessories 

Applicator Bottles 

• Bottle and Tip Assortment 
(Item ACC3020) 

• 1/2 fl oz/14 ml bottle (Item 
ACC1791)   

• 1/2 fl oz/14 ml bottle with .5 
mm plastic tip (Item 
ACC3001) 

• 1/2 fl oz/14 ml bottle with .7 
mm plastic tip (Item 
ACC3002) 

• 1/2 fl oz/14 ml bottle with .9 
mm plastic tip (Item 
ACC3003) 

 
Tips 

• 3 pack of .5 mm plastic tips 
(Item ACC3004) 

• 3 pack of .7 mm plastic tips 
(Item ACC3005) 

• 3 pack of .9 mm plastic tips 
(Item ACC3006) 

• Variety pack of 3 plastic 
tips (Item ACC3007) .5mm, 
.7mm and .9mm 

  
Citric Acid 

Sizes 
1 lb/.45 kg (CHM1022) 
5 lb/2.3 kg (CHM2022) 

 

About Jacquard Products 
Rupert, Gibbon & Spider, Inc., manufacturers of Jacquard Products, has been 
producing high-quality textile art supplies for over 30 years. Jacquard's product 
lines include: fabric paints, dyes, screen inks, pigment powders, fabric art 
markers, chemicals, waxes and superior-quality craft kits. All of Jacquard 
Products' dyes and paints are made in the U.S.A. 
 
For more information, visit www.jacquardproducts.com or call Customer Service 
at 1-800-442-0455.  
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